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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

L

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2009 6:25 AM
To: H

Subject: Fw: Fwd: checking in

Remind me to discuss with you

From: Mike Posner | B6
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Thu Aug 13 21:46:02 2009
Subject: Fwd: checking in

Cheryl
A quick update on my earlier email to you. |
B5
B6
B5
B6

1 know you are travelling back tomorrow. If you have time to talk about this and the other postions, please call
me when you can.. Alternatively I am happy to call you on Monday. Just let me know a good time for me to
call.

thanks -- and welcome back

Best

Mike

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mike Posner < |
Date: Wed, Aug 12, 2009 at 12:14 AM
Subject: checking in

To: Cheryl Mills <millscd@state.gov>

Cheryl
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Hope the trip is going well. I will be eager to hear your imprressions. And please remember I am especially
keen to be involved , as appropriate , in helpind |

I am writing to give you a quick update on a few DRL matters. I met an excellent candidate for\

B5 |

B6'

| He is ready

to come on board as immediately. He| would be
eager to help the new Ambassador settle in. 1

B5

B6

B5

Finally I had an excellent meeting today with Pat Kennedy. He offered to help me BS
and to help in other ways. He could not have been more generous. B6
I am around this week then going on vacation for the next two weeks. We will be --and always  B6

reachable by email or phone.
Good luck with the rest of your trip. I am really looking forward to getting in there and working with you.

Best
Mike

Mike Posner ,
(212) 845-5210 office

Best
Mike

Mike Posner
(212) 845-5210 office
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